From: What's The Logic via Change.org <change@e.change.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2020 10:47 PM

To: Missouri Public Service Commission <pscinfo@psc.mo.gov>

Subject: New petition to you: Stop utility disconnections in St. Louis region immediately.

Missouri Public Service Commission:
you’'ve been listed as a decision maker

What's The Logic started a petition on Change.org and listed you as
a decision maker. Learn more about What's The Logic’s petition and

how you can respond:

What's The Logic is petitioning Missouri Public Service Commission



Stop utility disconnections in St. Louis region
immediately.

In March, many residents in the St. Louis metropolitan area
left their offices and places of work because they were laid off,
furloughed, ordered to shelter in place or because their job no
longer existed. While the quarantine has been...

View the petition

WHAT YOU CAN DO

1. View the petition: Learn about the petition and its supporters.
You will receive updates as new supporters sign the petition so you

can see who is signing and why.

2. Respond to the petition: Post a response to let the petition
supporters know you’re listening, say whether you agree with their

call to action, or ask them for more information.

3. Continue the dialogue: Read the comments posted by petition
supporters and continue the dialogue so that others can see
you&apos;re an engaged leader who is willing to participate in open
discussion.

CHANGE.ORG FOR DECISION MAKERS
On Change.org, decision makers like you connect directly with

people around the world to resolve issues. Learn more.
This notification was sent to pscinfo@psc.mo.gov, the address listed

as the decision maker.
Privacy policy

We’d love to hear from you! Contact us through our help center.
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